


william vitorino

 williamvitorino@hotmail.com

 04 04 605 236

 [linkedin.com/in/william-vitorino-650aa936](https://www.linkedin.com/in/william-vitorino-650aa936)

 <http://www.williamit.com/>

Summary

Web Developer and SEO Specialist looking for full time/part time.

I am looking for a job that involves Web Developer, Search Engine Optimization (SEO), database setup, website maintenance and website updating. I have been working in this field for more than 4 years. I am an Australian citizen and I live in Sydney area.

I specialize in: new technologies such developing websites and social media

Experience

Hey Book!

Hey Second Hand Book

Apr 2019 - May 2020 (1 year 2 months)

The project e-commerce second hand book was developed to sell second hand books with good condition. Whole marketing campaign of site will be focus in Social Media platforms using Facebook account, Twitter , my Google Business account and Instagram

Sheen Flame Gun Machine

Bon Trading

May 2020 - Aug 2020 (4 months)

The project Sheen Flame Gun website was built to open communication with Australia farmers about the use of machine sheen flame gun to prevention bush fire burning dry are with maximum control . The machine sheen flame gun is well know as kill weeds but also can be used as back burning activity.

Digital Marketing Consulting

Bon Trading Co

Jan 2016 - Present (4 years 9 months +)

My role is developer e-commerce Website, Marketing campaign online , looking after eBay account and improve website traffic in Social Media.

IT Consultant

BON TRADING CO

Mar 2018 - Present (2 years 7 months +)

Marketing website, Update eBay Account, Integrate Social Media to to Online Business and build website

Xest Clothing Website

Xest Clothing

Aug 2016 - Apr 2017 (9 months)

Developer Website Marketing Leather Hand Bags & Women Wallet



Web Developer

Web Developer Freelancer

Feb 2014 - Present (6 years 8 months +)

Contact Clients



Gelato Ice Cream Machine

Bon Trading

May 2018 - Jul 2018 (3 months)

The site was built to sell brand new Italian commercial ice cream machine



Souks Take Away Food

Souks Restaurant

Aug 2015 - Feb 2016 (7 months)

My first responsibility of project was developed a logo mark of company ,business card and finally build a website.



Marketing Consultant

TWMG - The Website Marketing Group

Jan 2015 - Jun 2015 (6 months)

Contact clients and give analyses technical about their websites SEO "Search Engineer Optimization" and Mobile responsive



Web Developer

Self-Employer

Jan 2013 - Dec 2014 (2 years)

Developer Website:Portfolio <http://www.williamit.com>

Education



TAFE NSW

WEBSITE DEVELOPER -TAFE, IT - TECHNOLOGY

2012 - 2015



TAFE NSW

Web-Designer, Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management

2012 - 2015

Ability to Build website UX Framework Visual Studio

Digital Marketing - Social Media - Facebook

Expertise to work to Adobe software Photoshop



TAFE - ULTIMO

IT, IT - WEB- DEVELOPMENT

2012 - 2014

WEB-DEVELOPER COURSE



Google Digital Garage Certificate

The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing, Information Technology

Licenses & Certifications



Up and Running with ASP.NET - Lynda.com

EC43A2



Up and Running with Bootstrap 3 - Lynda.com

3E0FEB



Creating a Photo Gallery in WordPress with jQuery - Lynda.com

F943E9



Foundations of Programming: Databases - Lynda.com

EB8C3C



Google AdWords Essential Training - Lynda.com

0EACE6



jQuery for Web Designers - Lynda.com

55A87B



ASP.NET MVC 4 Essential Training - Lynda.com

C163E1



ASP.NET MVC 5 Essential Training - Lynda.com

AD0FA5



Creating a Responsive Web Experience - Lynda.com

443827



JavaScript and AJAX - Lynda.com

7BA0F7



Tafe Diploma - New South Wales Further Education

916520500087233

 **Google Digital Garage - Google**
6CR YFMFZ5

 **Google Digital Garage Certificate - Google**
6CR YFMFZ5

Skills

Microsoft Excel • Inglês • Desenvolvimento de sites • JQuery • Gestão de conteúdo • Edição jornalística • HTML
• Revisão de texto • JavaScript • XML